
February 22, 2018 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board 
meeting please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a 
Board meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making 
comments under Agenda Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered 
during the meeting if requested at least 48 hours before the meeting.  Please call Dawn 
Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 with your request. (PWD Rules and Regulations Section 
4.03.1 (c) )  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer 
comentarios bajo la sección No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de acción donde 
se ofrece comentarios al público durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 
horas de anticipación de la junta directiva. Por favor de llamar Dawn Deans al 661-947-
4111 x1003 con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y reglamentos sección 4.03.1 (c) ) 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after 
distribution of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office 
located at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call 
Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-
minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited 
applause, comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially 
interfere with the ability of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted 
and offenders will be requested to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, 
Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or 
ordinance to take action on any item. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT    -2- February 22, 2018 

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

5) Presentations:

5.1) Re-accreditation of Palmdale Water District’s ‘District of Distinction’
Certification. (Chris Palmer, Public Affairs Field Coordinator, California Special 
Districts Association)  

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held February 14, 2018.

6.2) Approval of minutes of joint PWD, AVEK, and LCID workshop held February
15, 2018. 

6.3) Payment of bills for February 28, 2018. 

7) Action Items – Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action on Legislative Outreach Alert regarding SB 623.
(No Budget Impact – General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 18-3 being a Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District Regarding Its Intention to Issue 
Tax-Exempt Obligations for Various Capital Projects. (Potential Revenue Through 
Reimbursement of Loans – Finance Manager Williams/Finance Committee) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action to authorize purchasing materials to complete 
inventory level determined necessary for emergency response. ($245,000.00 – 
Non-Budgeted – Facilities Manager Moore/Facilities Committee) 

7.4) Consideration and possible action on revision to Palmdale Water District Rules and 
Regulations Article 4.03.1 Regular Meetings of the Board. (No Budget Impact – 
General Counsel Dunn) 

7.5) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2018 Budget:  

a) ISC West Conference to be held April 9 – 13, 2018 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

8) Information Items:

8.1) Finance Reports:

a) Status report on Cash Flow Statement and Current Cash Balances as of
December, 2017. (Financial Advisor Egan/Finance Committee)

b) Status report on Financial Statements, Revenue, and Expense and
Departmental Budget Reports for December, 2017. (Finance Manager
Williams/Finance Committee)



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                      -3-                                          February 22, 2018 
 
 

c) Status report on committed contracts issued. (Finance Manager 
Williams/Finance Committee) 

 8.2) Reports of Directors:   

  a) Meetings/General Report. 

b) Standing Committee/Assignment Reports (Chair): 

1) Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association. 

2) Facilities Committee. 

3) Finance Committee. 

 8.3) Report of General Manager. 

 a) February 2018 written report of activities through January 2018. 

 8.4) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Public comments on closed session agenda matters. 

10) Break prior to closed session. 

11) Closed session under: 

11.1) Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: A closed session will be held, 
pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(1), to confer with Special Litigation 
Counsel regarding existing litigation to which the District is a party.  The title of such 
litigation is as follows: Antelope Valley Ground Water Cases. 

12) Public report of any action taken in closed session. 

13) Board members' requests for future agenda items. 

14) Adjournment. 
 

 
 
DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,  
General Manager 
 
DDL/dd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 21, 2018 February 28, 2018 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
LEGISLATIVE OUTREACH ALERT REGARDING SB 623. (NO BUDGET 
IMPACT – GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX) 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board take specific actions to oppose a budget trailer bill that is proposing 
a state tax on drinking water and to continue to oppose SB 623. 

Background: 

SB 623 is a bill that has been introduced that would tax each of the District’s customers.  These 
funds would then be turned over to the state who would dispense the funds to disadvantaged water 
agencies for repairs to their infrastructure system. 

Specific recommendations from ACWA and copies of the budget trailer bill, an ACWA-prepared 
summary of the budget trailer bill, ACWA’s suggested funding alternative, an ACWA letter sent 
on behalf of various water agencies opposing SB 623 unless amended, a sample letter to Budget 
Subcommittees, a sample letter to Legislators, and ACWA’s request for contributions to the “No 
Drinking Water Tax Campaign” are attached. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

Opposition of the budget trailer bill and SB 623 will have no impact on the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Specific recommendations from ACWA
 The budget trailer bill,
 ACWA-prepared summary of the budget trailer bill
 ACWA’s suggested funding alternative
 ACWA letter sent on behalf of various water agencies opposing SB 623 unless amended
 A sample letter to Budget Subcommittees
 A sample letter to Legislators
 ACWA’s request for contributions to the “No Drinking Water Tax Campaign”

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1













































































































P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 21, 2018 February 28, 2018 

TO: Board of Directors Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
RESOLUTION NO. 18-3 BEING A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT REGARDING ITS INTENTION TO ISSUE 
TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL PROJECTS. 
(POTENTIAL REVENUE THROUGH REIMBURSEMENT OF LOANS – FINANCE 
MANAGER/FINANCE COMMITTEE) 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 18-3. This item will be discussed by the 
Finance Committee at their February 26, 2018 meeting. 

Alternative Options: 
The Board can not approve Resolution No. 18-3. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 
The impact of taking no action would restrict the District’s ability to reimburse the General Fund 
and/or Water Supply Fund for costs associated with certain projects from any proceeds from the 
sale of Obligations for such projects. 

Background: 
The District desires to finance the costs of acquiring and constructing certain capital facilities, 
improvements and equipment as provided in Exhibit A of the attached Resolution.  Prior to the 
issuance of the Obligations, the District expects to incur certain expenditures with respect to the 
project from available monies of the District, which expenditures are desired to be reimbursed by 
the District from a portion of the proceeds of the sale of the Obligations. The total of the 
Obligations for both projects is not-to-exceed $64 million. 

This Resolution will allow reimbursement of expenses over the past 60 days as well as cover 
expenses over the next 18 months or until the Obligations are sold.  The reimbursement must be 
made within 3 years after the project is complete. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 
This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 4: Financial Health and Stability 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 
This item is not related to any budget number. 

Supporting Documents: 
 Resolution No. 18-3

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



RESOLUTION NO. 18-3 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT REGARDING 
ITS INTENTION TO ISSUE TAX-EXEMPT 
OBLIGATIONS FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, the Palmdale Water District is a water district organized and existing under the 
laws of the State of California (the “District”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) desires to finance the costs 
of acquiring and constructing certain capital facilities, improvements and equipment, as provided in 
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the District intends to finance the costs of the Project, or portions of the Project, 
with the proceeds of the sale of obligations, the interest on which is excluded from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes (the “Obligations”); and 

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of the Obligations, the District expects to incur certain 
expenditures with respect to the Project from available monies of the District, which expenditures are 
desired to be reimbursed by the District from a portion of the proceeds of the sale of the Obligations; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District hereby finds, 
determines, declares and resolves as follows: 

SECTION 1. The District hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse 
Project costs incurred prior to the issuance of the Obligations with proceeds of the Obligations. 
Exhibit A describes the general character, type, purpose and function of the Project. 

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Obligations is 
$64,000,000. 

SECTION 3. Except as to certain costs described in Section 7 below, this resolution is 
being adopted not later than 60 days after the payment of the original expenditures (the 
“Expenditures Date or Dates”). 

SECTION 4. Except as described in Section 7 below, the expected date of issue of the 
Obligations will be within eighteen months of the later of the Expenditure Date or Dates and the date 
the Project is placed in service; provided, the reimbursement may not be made more than three years 
after the Expenditure Date. 

SECTION 5. Proceeds of the Obligations to be used to reimburse for Project costs are not 
expected to be used, within one year of reimbursement, directly or indirectly to pay debt service with 
respect to any obligation (other than to pay current debt service coming due within the next 
succeeding one-year period on any tax-exempt obligation of the District (other than the Obligations)) 
or to be held as a reasonably required reserve or replacement fund with respect to an obligation of the 
District or any entity related in any manner to the District, or to reimburse any expenditure that was 
originally paid with the proceeds of any obligation, or to replace funds that are or will be used in 
such manner. 



SECTION 6. This resolution is consistent with the budgetary and financial circumstances 
of the District, as of the date hereof.  No monies from sources other than the Obligations are, or are 
reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside by the 
District (or any related party) pursuant to their budget or financial policies with respect to the Project 
costs.  To the best of our knowledge, this Board is not aware of the previous adoption of official 
intents by the District that have been made as a matter of course for the purpose of reimbursing 
expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not been issued. 

SECTION 7. The limitations described in Section 3 and Section 4 do not apply to (a) costs 
of issuance of the Obligations, (b) an amount not in excess of the lesser of $100,000 or five percent 
(5%) of the proceeds of the Obligations, or (c) any preliminary expenditures, such as architectural, 
engineering, surveying, soil testing, and similar costs other than land acquisition, site preparation, 
and similar costs incident to commencement of construction, not in excess of twenty percent (20%) 
of the aggregate issue price of the Obligations that finance the Project for which the preliminary 
expenditures were incurred. 

SECTION 8. This resolution is adopted as official action of the District in order to comply 
with Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue Service relating 
to the qualification for reimbursement of District expenditures incurred prior to the date of issue of 
the Obligations, is part of the District’s official proceedings, and will be available for inspection by 
the general public at the main administrative office of the District. 

SECTION 9. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District, 

California, this 28th day of February 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

       
President of the Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

       
Secretary of the Board of Directors 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

Capital expenditures related to the acquisition and construction of the Palmdale Regional 
Groundwater Recharge and Recovery Project, a grade control structure and related improvements 
associated with a sediment removal project for the Littlerock Dam and miscellaneous capital 
replacement projects throughout the District’s water system. 

 



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 21, 2018 February 28, 2018 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Tim Moore, Facilities Manager 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO 
AUTHORIZE PURCHASING MATERIALS TO COMPLETE INVENTORY 
LEVEL DETERMINED NECESSARY FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 
($245,000.00 – NON-BUDGETED – FACILITIES MANAGER 
MOORE/FACILITIES COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board authorize purchasing materials to complete the inventory level 
determined necessary for emergency response in the not-to-exceed amount of $245,000.00. 

Alternative Options: 

The alternative option is to continue to delay purchases of the needed disaster supplies. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The District will not have the inventory needed in the event of a natural disaster.  

Background: 

The District’s Emergency Supply Inventory has been on short supply for several years. In 2015, 
District staff reevaluated our system to update fittings, pipe, valves and other supplies needed to 
replace areas that would be affected (weak points-critical connections of our infrastructure) and 
the materials necessary to have in place for Emergency Response. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 3 – Systems Efficiency. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item is not budgeted; however, budget funds can be transferred from the three-month 
Emergency Reserve to cover these costs. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Bid Proposals from Core & Main and Industrial Rubber Supply.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3

























P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 21, 2018 February 28, 2018 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
REVISION TO PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT RULES AND REGULATIONS 
ARTICLE 4.03.1 REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD. (NO BUDGET 
IMPACT-GENERAL COUNSEL DUNN)  

Recommendation: 

Article 4.03.1 Regular Meetings of the Board is presented below for consideration of the Board. 

Background: 

At the last Regular Board Meeting, the Board took action to change Board meetings to the second 
Wednesday of each month and the fourth Monday of each month with the times of the meetings 
being 7:00 p.m. 

Based on this action, Section 4.03.1 of the District’s Rules and Regulations must be revised to 
state: “Regular meetings of the Board are held on the second Wednesday and fourth Monday of 
each calendar month at 7:00 p.m. or the time and dates set on the agenda when necessary.” 

This is the recommended language unless the Board determines that meetings should be held more 
consistently to avoid confusion from the public or decides to change the time of the meetings. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item will have no impact on the budget. However, if the Board changes the time of meetings 
to either 5:00 p.m. or 6:00 p.m., there will be a reduction in staff overtime charges. 

Supporting Documents: 

 None.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5



ISC West is the largest security industry trade show in the U.S. At ISC West, you will have the chance to 

network with over 30,000 security professionals through New Products & Technologies encompassing 

everything from access control to unmanned vehicles from over 1,000 Exhibitors & Brands. 

QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE  TOTAL 

1  USE ATTENDEE FULL 3 DAY CONF P [JIM STANTON] $825.00  $825.00 

1  Safety and Security in a Connected World: Top Trends and Opportunities $0.00 $825.00 

1  Building an Intelligent, High Performance and Secure Network for Video Management  $0.00 $825.00 

1  Essential Leadership Skills for the Emerging Leader $200.00  $1,025.00 

1  The Future of Physical Security: The Decade Ahead $200.00  $1,225.00 

1  Drone Use and Defense By Security Organizations $200.00  $1,425.00 

1  Back By Popular Demand: Active Shooter Workshop $200.00  $1,625.00 

1  Getting Started with Drones $200.00  $1,825.00 

1  Security Implications of Drone Technology: Where Are We and Where Are We 
Headed? 

$200.00  $2,025.00 

1  Seeing is Believing - Drones, Robotics and the Integration of Video Applications $200.00  $2,225.00 

1  You are the Password: Frictionless Biometric Security $200.00  $2,425.00 

1  Another Brick in the Firewall: Security leaders discuss the elements of complete cyber 
protection 

$200.00  $2,625.00 

1  Bypassing and Hacking Access Control Systems $200.00  $2,825.00 

1  SQL is Dead! When are you going to wake up stop your Client/Server affectation $200.00  $3,025.00 

1  Introduction to Cryptography and Physical Security Applications $200.00  $3,225.00 

1  Coming Soon $200.00  $3,425.00 

Discount TH311/Coming Soon $-200.00  $3,225.00 

Discount TH334/Introduction to Cryptography a $-200.00  $3,025.00 

Discount TH314/SQL is Dead! When are you goi $-200.00  $2,825.00 

Discount TH317/Bypassing and Hacking Access C $-200.00  $2,625.00 

Discount W220/Another Brick in the Firewall: $-200.00  $2,425.00 

Discount W229/You are the Password: Frictionl $-200.00  $2,225.00 

Discount W204/Seeing is Believing - Drones, R $-200.00  $2,025.00 

Discount W203/Security Implications of Drone $-200.00  $1,825.00 

Discount W202/Getting Started with Drones $-200.00  $1,625.00 

Discount T119/Back By Popular Demand: Active $-200.00  $1,425.00 

Discount T111/Drone Use and Defense By Securi $-200.00  $1,225.00 

Discount T109/The Future of Physical Security $-200.00  $1,025.00 

Discount T101/Essential Leadership Skills for $-200.00  $825.00 

Total Amount: $825.00 

Total Discounted: $2,600.00 

Total Paid: $825.00 

Balance Due: $0.00 

SIA Education@ISC West Hours:
Tuesday, April 10 8:30am - 5:00pm
Wednesday, April 11 7:30am - 5:00pm
Thursday, April 12 8:30am - 5:00pm



 
 

Exhibit Hall Hours: 
 

Wednesday, April 11 10:00am - 5:00pm
Thursday, April 12 10:00am - 5:00pm
Friday, April 13 10:00am - 3:00pm
 

I will be visiting the Milestone, CCure and Sony vendors to learn more about the capabilities of our 

existing system and how best to upgrade and leverage them. 

The conference is being held at the Venetian in Las Vegas, rooms started at $250 a night so I thought 

that was a little too expensive.  I was able to get a discounted room at the Mandalay Bay for $1,141.74 

for the 9th – 14th. 

 



P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:  February 21, 2018               February 28, 2018 

TO:    BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Board Meeting 

FROM:    Mr. Bob Egan, Financial Advisor 

RE:  AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.a – STATUS REPORT ON CASH FLOW STATEMENT  
AND CURRENT CASH BALANCES AS OF DECEMBER 2017. 

Attached is the Investment Funds Report and current cash balance as of December 2017.  The 
reports will be reviewed in detail at the Board meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.a



December 2017 November 2017

1-00-0103-100 Citizens - Checking 73,601.74            400,693.88          
1-00-0103-200 Citizens - Refund - (1,059.43)             
1-00-0103-300 Citizens - Merchant 571,511.50          607,379.08          

Bank Total 645,113.24          1,007,013.53       

1-00-0110-000 300.00                  300.00                  
1-00-0115-000 5,400.00               5,400.00               

650,813.24         1,012,713.53       

1-00-0135-000 Local Agency Investment Fund Acct. Total 11,926.66           11,926.66           

1-00-0120-000 UBS Money Market Account General (SS 11469)
2,921,986.73       312,671.84          

250,000.00          250,000.00          

Accrued interest 12,074.36            11,913.61            
3,184,061.09       574,585.45          

CUSIP # Issuer Rate PAR

912796LB3 US Treasury Note 12/07/2017 0.000 1,000,000  - 999,840.00          
912828N22 US Treasury Note 12/15/2018 1.250 1,000,000  994,770.00          - 
912828C24 US Treasury Note 02/28/2019 1.490 1,000,000  996,020.00          997,070.00          

3,000,000  1,990,790.00       1,996,910.00       

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 Compass Bank 12/11/2017 1.300 200,000      - 200,016.00          
2 Goldman Sachs Bank NY 01/29/2018 1.350 240,000      240,021.60          240,079.20          
3 Stearns Bank 05/03/2018 1.050 240,000      239,668.80          239,704.80          
4 Sallie Mae Bank 09/04/2018 1.800 200,000      199,980.00          200,134.00          
5 Medallion Bank 09/07/2018 1.750 200,000      200,240.00          200,424.00          
6 Midland States Bank 02/28/2019 1.400 240,000      238,939.20          239,277.60          
7 Key Bank 03/29/2019 1.500 240,000      239,100.00          239,491.20          
8 Wells Fargo 05/20/2019 1.250 240,000      238,303.20          238,725.60          
9 Capital Bank 06/17/2019 1.850 200,000      199,322.00          199,748.00          

2,000,000  1,795,574.80       1,997,600.40       

Acct. Total 6,970,425.89     4,569,095.85       

1-00-1110-000 UBS Money Market Account Capital (SS 11475)

19,565.77            10,221.07            
- - 

Acct. Total 19,565.77           10,221.07           

1-00-0125-000 UBS Access Account General (SS 11432)
14,899.86            8,752.89               

- - 

Accrued interest 25,310.59            23,711.58            
40,210.45            32,464.47            

CUSIP # Issuer Rate PAR

912828XF2 US Treasury Note 06/15/2018 1.125 1,000,000  998,440.00          998,160.00          
912828KD1 US Treasury Note 02/15/2019 2.610 1,500,000  1,514,940.00       1,518,165.00       
912828P53 US Treasury Note 02/15/2019 0.750 1,000,000  987,890.00          988,280.00          
912828P95 US Treasury Note 03/15/2019 1.000 1,358,000  1,344,365.68       1,344,949.62       

4,858,000  4,845,635.68       4,849,554.62       

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 BMW Bank 11/15/2018 1.960 240,000 240,691.20          240,991.20          
2 La Salle Bank 03/01/2019 1.350 240,000 238,797.60          239,131.20          
3 American Express 04/29/2019 1.440 240,000 239,373.60          239,786.40          
4 Synchrony Bank 04/14/2020 1.850 240,000 239,649.60          240,482.40          
5 JP Morgan Chase Bank 11/18/2020 1.600 240,000 234,091.20          234,669.60          
6 Bank of Baroda NY 11/23/2020 1.600 77,000 75,138.14            75,322.94            
7 Comenity Cap Bank 01/19/2021 1.900 163,000 163,777.51          164,374.09          

1,440,000  1,431,518.85       1,434,757.83       

Acct. Total 6,317,364.98     6,316,776.92       

13,319,283.30  10,908,020.50    

1-00-1121-000 UBS Rate Stabilization Fund (SS 24016) - District Restricted

7,198.96               5,166.97               
UBS RMA Government Portfolio - - 

Accrued interest 161.10 1,689.18               
7,360.06               6,856.15               

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 Webbank UT US 12/19/2018 1.400 240,000    239,256.00         239,505.60         
2 Ally Bank UT US 12/24/2018 1.500 240,000    239,462.40         239,745.60         

480,000      478,718.40          479,251.20          

Acct. Total 486,078.46         486,107.35         

14,456,175.00  12,406,841.38    

Increase (Decrease) in Funds 2,049,333.62     

1-00-1130-000 2013A Bonds - Project Funds (BNY Mellon)

Construction Funds - 4,443.53              

PETTY CASH

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
 INVESTMENT FUNDS REPORT

December 31, 2017

CASH

CASH ON HAND

TOTAL CASH 

INVESTMENTS

UBS RMA Government Portfolio
UBS Bank USA Dep acct

 Market Value 

 Market Value  Market Value 

Certificates of Deposit
Maturity Date

UBS Bank USA Dep acct
UBS RMA Government Portfolio

US Government Securities
Maturity Date

UBS Bank USA Dep acct
UBS RMA Government Portfolio

US Government Securities
Maturity Date  Market Value 

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Certificates of Deposit
Maturity Date

Total Managed Accounts

UBS Bank USA Dep acct

Certificates of Deposit
Maturity Date



2/20/2018

January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

Total Cash Beginning Balance (BUDGET) 12,888,144          12,591,298          12,125,487          9,811,099            10,852,433          11,101,609          10,602,468          10,269,501          10,564,441          8,273,846            8,294,757            8,535,850            

Total Cash Beginning Balance 12,883,393          13,217,019          13,413,293          11,445,512          13,404,252          14,487,121          13,647,746          13,715,473          14,093,379          12,241,820          12,375,922          12,406,841          

Budgeted Water Receipts 1,607,158            1,463,315            1,532,426            1,684,307            1,746,031            1,895,010            2,343,532            2,248,451            2,409,722            2,187,005            1,948,605            1,734,438            22,800,000          
Water  Receipts 2,124,125            1,731,155            1,636,067            1,517,963            1,902,000            1,985,236            2,117,886            2,620,454            2,319,077            2,525,673            2,145,790            1,869,797            24,495,224          
DWR Refund (Operational Related) 2,189 1,894 6,293 1,929 12,305 
Other - 

Total Operating Revenue (BUDGET) - 
Total Operating Revenue (ACTUAL) 2,124,125            1,733,344            1,636,067            1,519,857            1,902,000            1,985,236            2,124,179            2,620,454            2,319,077            2,525,673            2,147,719            1,869,797            24,507,529          

Total Operating Expenses excl GAC (BUDGET) (1,433,015)           (1,410,412)           (1,843,115)           (1,795,526)           (1,815,868)           (1,666,439)           (2,049,698)           (1,869,774)           (2,078,927)           (1,678,858)           (1,660,776)           (1,794,941)           (21,097,350)        
GAC (BUDGET) - (121,780)              - (220,000)              - - (65,000)                - (190,000)              - - (190,000)              (786,780)              

Operating Expenses excl GAC (ACTUAL) (1,426,614)          (1,496,496)          (1,366,407)          (1,531,765)          (1,702,242)          (1,619,574)          (1,858,944)          (2,012,709)          (1,841,290)          (1,977,693)          (1,961,982)          (1,523,938)          (20,319,653)        
GAC (169,477)              - (169,477)              - (91,409)                (91,462)                - (232,513)              - (169,477)              - - (923,815)              (169,500)              

Prepaid Insurance (paid)/refunded - - (67,198)                - - - - (33,363)                - (143,379)              - - (243,940)              
Total Operating Expense (ACTUAL) (1,596,091)           (1,496,496)           (1,603,082)           (1,531,765)           (1,793,651)           (1,711,036)           (1,858,944)           (2,278,585)           (1,841,290)           (2,290,549)           (1,961,982)           (1,523,938)           (21,487,408)        

Non-Operating Revenue Expenses:
Assessments, net (BUDGET) 671,050               260,305               14,650 2,077,790            758,290               11,325 77,225 130,500               - - 132,500               2,518,797            6,652,432            
Actual/Projected Assessments, net 669,618               373,532               15,376 1,968,372            759,015               10,679 125,853               155,688               - - 130,758               2,676,985            6,885,877            

RDA Pass-through (Successor Agency) 396,503.97          227,021               623,525               

Interest 11,110 10,049 11,724 11,285 12,800 12,536 13,087 12,868 12,405 13,380 12,825 12,200 146,270               
Market Adjustment 28 (6,681) (13,784)                (2,145) (4,920) (12,785)                209 140 (7,011) (12,681)                (16,534)                (14,088)                (90,252)                

Grant Re-imbursement 37,500 37,500 35,669 110,669               
Capital Improvement Fees - Infrastructure 4,035 54,662 41,701 11,528 46,224 35,977 865 288 1,161 9,494 205,935               
Capital Improvement Fees - Water Supply 133,286               178,810               24,683 277,954               192,074               8,665 815,471               
DWR Refund (Capital Related) 76,319 37,319 46,158 30,525 76,317 266,638               
Other 4,421 11,311 29 22,019 2,555 21 134 (22) 6 3 992 23 41,491 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (BUDGET) - 
Total Non-Operating Revenues (ACTUAL) 689,212               576,159               13,346 2,296,361            1,239,485            56,608 500,961               434,226               36,789 112,976               137,866               2,911,635            9,005,623            

Non-Operating Expenses:
Budgeted Capital Expenditures  (238,494)              (214,207)              (166,000)              (246,000)              (560,041)              (315,000)              (195,000)              (120,000)              (145,000)              (328,000)              (90,000)                - (2,617,742)           
Budgeted Capital Expenditures (Committed During Year) (78,440)                (115,485)              (110,000)              (110,000)              (137,490)              (10,000)                (10,000)                (571,415)              
Actual/Projected Capital Expenditures  (175,106)              (452,506)              (212,536)              (161,081)              (95,373)                (165,982)              (9,380) (233,497)              (61,652)                (48,297)                (61,337)                (68,826)                (1,745,572)           (892,378)              
WRB Capital Expenditures - - - - - - - - - - - - - (1,153,589)           
Const. of Monitoring Wells/Test Basin (Water Supply) - - - - - - - - - - (66,657)                (199,465)              (266,122)              (127,490)              
Grade Control Structure (Water Supply) - - - - - - - - - - - (27,994)                (27,994)                (231,750)              

SWP Capitalized (681,198)              (157,881)              (181,818)              (157,881)              (157,881)              (157,881)              (681,194)              (157,881)              (188,154)              (157,881)              (157,880)              (157,879)              (2,995,409)           
Butte County Water Transfer (750,399)              (751,304)              (1,501,704)           

Bond Payments  -    Interest (1,060,942)          (1,052,364)          (2,113,307)           
Principal (553,437)              (1,057,016)          (1,610,453)           

Capital leases - Go West (2012 Lease - Paid in Full May) (17,296)                - - - (5,267) (22,563)                
Capital leases - Holman Capital (2017 Lease) (89,477)                (89,477)                
Capital leases - Enterprise FM Trust (Vehicles) (2,392) (2,660) (1,692) (2,339) (2,339) (2,339) (3,773) (2,687) (2,826) (2,678) (2,678) (2,693) (31,094)                
Capital leases - Wells Fargo (Printers) (7,628) (3,687) (3,687) (4,412) (4,104) (4,104) (4,123) (4,123) (4,123) (5,143) (4,132) - (49,266)                (4,132) 

Total Non-Operating Expenses (ACTUAL) (883,619)              (616,734)              (2,014,112)          (325,713)              (264,964)              (1,170,182)          (698,469)              (398,189)              (2,366,135)          (213,998)              (292,684)              (1,208,161)          (10,452,961)        

Total Cash Ending Balance (BUDGET) 12,591,298          12,125,487          9,811,099            10,852,433          11,101,609          10,602,468          10,269,501          10,564,441          8,273,846            8,294,757            8,535,850            10,205,110          
Total Cash Ending Balance (ACTUAL) 13,217,019          13,413,293          11,445,512          13,404,252          14,487,121          13,647,746          13,715,473          14,093,379          12,241,820          12,375,922          12,406,841          14,456,175          

Budget 10,205,110          Carryover (2,409,339)           
Difference 4,251,065            Adj. Difference 1,841,726            

2016 Cash Ending Balance (ACTUAL) 12,534,672          12,719,333          10,275,232          12,340,454          13,316,414          12,675,338          12,028,366          12,724,061          10,784,100          11,041,695          11,034,719          12,888,144          

Indicates actual expenditures/revenues:

Indicates anticipated expenditures/revenues:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
2017 Cash Flow Report   (Based on Nov. 22, 2016 Approved Budget)

Budget 2018 
Carryover 

Information



P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:   February 21, 2018 February 28, 2018 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 
FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA:  Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM 8.1.b – STATUS REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 
REVENUE, AND EXPENSE AND DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET REPORTS FOR 
DECEMBER 2017  

Discussion: 

Presented here are Balance Sheet and Profit/Loss Statement for the period ending December 31, 
2017. Also included are Year-To-Year Comparisons and Month-To-Month Comparisons for both 
revenue and expense. Finally, I have provided individual departmental budget reports for the 
month of December 2017. 

This is the final month of the District’s Budget Year 2017.  The target percentage is 100%. 
Revenues ideally are at or above, and expenditures ideally are below. 

Balance Sheet: 
 Page 1 is our balance sheet on December 31, 2017.
 The significant change here is the increase in investments of approximately $2MM.  This

is due to the receipt of property tax assessments.

Profit/Loss Statement: 
 Page 3 is our profit/loss statement on December 31, 2017.
 Operating revenue is at 103.5% of budget.
 Cash operating expense is at 96% of budget.
 Departmental and major expense categories budgets are at or under budget except for

Operations, which we have discussed in previous meetings, and GAC Filter Media.  GAC
ended the year over budget due to increased water production.

 Revenues have exceeded expenses for the month by $534KK, and year to date revenues
are exceeded expenses by $2.75MM.

 Our Bad Debt write offs were higher than expected at $133K.  This came about from the
CIS conversion.

 Property Tax Assessments ended the year strong, exceeding budget numbers $434K.
 Capital Improvement Fees ended the year at $1.02MM.
 Page 6 is showing the distribution of expense between labor and operations. Labor costs

are currently at 51% of total expenses with salaries making up 35% of that.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.b



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager -2-   February 21, 2018 

Year-To-Year Comparison P&L: 
 Page 7 is our comparison of December 2016 to December 2017.
 Total operating revenue is up $228K, or 13%.
 Operating expenditures are down $2K, or 0.18%.
 Page 7-1 is our comparison of December 2015 to December 2017.
 Total operating revenue was up $293K, or 6.6%.
 Total operating expenses were down $97K, or 6%.
 Page 8 and 8-1 is a graphic presentation of the water consumption comparison for 2016

and 2015, respectively.
o Units billed in acre feet for 2016 comparison were up by 135, or 6%.
o Total revenue per unit sold was unchanged.
o Total revenue per connection was up $11.20, or 19%.
o Units billed per connection was up 2.19, or 13%.

o Units billed in acre feet for 2015 comparison were up by 270, or 31%.
o Total revenue per unit sold was down $0.44, or 10%.
o Total revenue per connection was up $17.20, or 32%.
o Units billed per connection is up 4.37, or 31%.

Revenue Analysis Year-To-Date: 
 Page 9 is our comparison of revenue, year-to-date.
 Operating revenue through December 2017 is up $1.03MM, or 4.5%.
 Retail water revenue from all areas are up by $2.04MM from last year. That’s shown by

the combined green highlighted area.
 Retail water sales, including the drought surcharge but excluding meter fees, is up $289K.
 Total revenue is up $1.12MM due to increased water sales and capital improvement fees.
 Operating revenue is at 95% of budget; last year was at 96% of budget.

Expense Analysis Year-To-Date: 
 Page 11 is our comparison of expense, year-to-date.
 Cash Operating Expenses through December 2017 are up $357K, or 2%, compared to

2016. 
 Total Expenses are up $1.25MM, or 3.8%.

Departments: 
 Pages 14 through 24 are detailed individual departmental budgets for your review.

Non-Cash Definitions: 
Depreciation:  This is the spreading of the total expense of a capital asset over the expected life of that 
asset. 
OPEB Accrual Expense:  Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) is the recognized annual required 
contribution to the benefit.  The amount is actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of 
GASB 45.  The amount represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover 
normal cost each year. 
Bad Debt:  The uncollectible accounts receivable that has been written off. 
Service Cost Construction:  The value of material, parts & supplies from inventory used to construct, 
repair and maintain our asset infrastructure. 
Capitalized Construction:  The value of our labor force used to construct our asset infrastructure. 























































Palmdale Water District
2017 Capital Projects - Contractual Commitments and Needs

Updated: 2/21/2018 

New and Replacement Capital Projects
Budget 

Year
Work 
Order Project Title Contractor

Approved 
Contract Amount

Board / Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date Contract Balance
Through 

Dec. 2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2017 Total
2018 

Carryover

2017 14-603 Upper Amargosa Recharge Project City of Palmdale 1,250,000$          12/04/2013 129,215$             1,120,785$          129,215      - 

2017 16-408 Water Meter Replacement Projects (Spec 1602) - Purchase Inland Water Works 439,419               10/10/2016 431,459               7,960 113,859    231,921    80,893      4,786        431,459       

2017 12-609 Ave. Q-1, Q-2, Q-3 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1211) Bob O Const. 57,500 10/12/2016 57,500 - 42,750        9,975        1,900        2,875        14,750         

2017 16-408 Water Meter Replacement Projects (Spec 1602) - Installation Bob O Const. 144,443               10/12/2016 132,826               11,617 40,472      37,251      48,461      6,641        132,826       

2017 15-615 Well No. 15 Rehabilitation - Water Quality Layne 114,826               10/26/2016 114,826               - 114,826    114,826       

2017 16-609 Board Room Video Upgrades CWI/Backyard Images 60,000 10/26/2016 57,016 2,984 28,508        28,508      28,508         2,984          

2017 16-415 El Camino Underground Booster - 40hp Roadrunner Pump 16,196 11/01/2016 13,834 2,362 10,531        3,303        3,303           

2017 16-610 Well No. 18 Rehabilitation Roadrunner Pump 17,418 11/02/2016 14,687 - 12,342      2,344        14,687         

2017 17-364 75 hp - Underground Booster Station Roadrunner Pump 5,665 01/25/2017 5,665 - 5,665        5,665           

2017 15-612 El Camino Watermain Replacement - Paving ANM 36,700 01/31/2017 36,700 - 36,700      36,700         

2017 16-612 Well No. 8A Rehabilitation - Emergency Best Drilling & Pump, Inc. 141,180               01/23/2017 139,535               1,645 14,820      44,265      74,452      1,389        4,608        139,535       

2017 17-269 Washwater Return Pump Replacement Rockwell/Electric Motors 20,802 02/15/2017 15,599 5,203 15,599      15,599         

2017 17-269 Washwater Return Pump Replacement Surface Pumps 20,140 20,139 1 20,139      20,139         

2017 17-286 3600' Back-up Booster Pump Roadrunner Pump 1,871 (1,871) 1,871        1,871           

2017 17-260 Wind Turbine Interconnection Repairs Hot-Line 13,107 02/01/2017 12,591 516 43,148      16,095      8,601        13,720      (68,973)     12,591         

2017 17-605 Wind Turbine Generator Rebuild/Repairs (Reclassed from 17-260) Worldwind Services, Inc. 68,973 02/01/2017 68,973 - 68,973      68,973         

2017 17-601 Well 10 Emergency Rehabilitation Roadrunner Pump 39,469 03/23/2017 65,875 (26,406)                27,625      16,150      22,099      65,875         

2017 16-411 Clearwell 2950' Discharge Piping and Valve Southwest Valve & Equip. 36,961 03/01/2017 77,344 (40,383)                33,907      27,413      16,025      77,344         

2017 16-607 2800' Booster No. 1 and 3 Repair Best Drilling & Pump, Inc. 114,295               63,740 50,555 63,740      63,740         63,440        

2017 17-603 WTP Control Room Upgrades Kuhnhofer 30,458 03/27/2017 19,708 10,750 6,898        12,810      19,708         

2017 12-400 PRGRRP - Construction of Monitoring Wells / Test Basin Environmental Const. 427,490               04/26/2017 259,212               168,278               66,657      192,555      259,212       160,833      

2017 15-611 Camares and Avenue S-14 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1502) - - - 110,000      

2017 15-613 Avenue V-5 Water Main Replacement (Spec 1504) - - - 45,000        

2017 16-608 Ave. Q-1, Q-2, Q-3, Q-4, and Q-5 @ 5th St. E. Water Main Repl. (Spec 1603) - - - 25,000        

2017 Water Meter Replacement Program for 2017 - - - 300,000      

2017 Parking Lot Resurfacing - - - 110,000      

2017 Well No. 6A Rehabilitation - - - 75,000        

2017 Well No. 29 Rehabilitation - - - 60,000        

2017 Well No. 35 Rehabilitation - - - 60,000        

2017 16-611 CL2 Monitoring @ Well Sites - - - 110,000      

2017 15-614 Drainage Improvements @ WTP - - - 80,000        

2017 16-605 Additional Brine Tank @ WTP - - - 90,000        

2017 17-600 Entry Buildings @ Filter and GAC Pipe Gallery Entrance - - - 

2018 12-611 Avenue P-8 Water Main Replacement - - - 

2018 16-602 Avenue P and 25th Water Main Replacement (Spec 1601) - - - 

2018 17-602 13th Street East and Avenue R Water Main Replacement (Spec 1703) - - - 

2018 Ave. P-12, Division, 2nd, 3rd, Stanridge Water Main Repl. - - - 

2018 Sierra Hwy. Tie-In and Abandonment - - - 

2018 Ave. Q-14 and 17th Street East Water Main Replacement - - - 

2018 Ave. Q-10 and 12th Street East Water Main Replacement - - - 

2018 Protective Coatings on WTP Structures - - - 

2018 WTP Infrastructure and Process/Equipment Repairs - - - 

2018 17-606 Electric Car Charging Station Various Vendors 27,693 21,545      3,752        2,341        55                27,693         

2018-2020 Replacement of Structural Support Beams - WTP Sed. Basins - - - 

2017 17-610 WTP 30" Effluent Flow Meter Various Vendors 16,699 16,699        16,699         

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

2017 Ancillary costs related to all project over and above the main contractor Various Vendors 83,778 7,119        1,325        6,645        5,702        6,602        9,994        2,738        9,628        5,644        7,717        12,812      7,851          83,778         

3,055,041$          1,866,484$          1,313,996$          211,004      175,106    450,276    208,214    149,021    67,301      103,287    9,380        100,993    27,188      27,619      119,934    217,161      1,655,480    1,292,257    

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.c



Palmdale Water District
2017 Capital Projects - Contractual Commitments and Needs

Updated: 2/21/2018 

Consulting and Engineering Support
Budget 

Year
Work 
Order Project Title Consultant

Approved 
Contract Amount

Board / Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date Contract Balance
Through 

Dec. 2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2017 Total
2018 

Carryover

2017 12-400 PRGRRP - CEQA, Permitting, Pre-Design, and Pilot Kennedy/Jenks 1,627,000$          05/12/2016 1,516,389$          110,611$             1,293,991   2,581        39,889      19,546      70,147      26,806      46,387      10,090      6,952        222,398       110,611      

2017 16-412 Well CT Study Carollo 9,700                   09/14/2016 9,700                   -                            8,245           1,455        1,455           

2017 14-603 Upper Amargosa Recharge Project City of Palmdale 1,250,000$          12/04/2013 136,561               1,113,439$          129,215      7,346        7,346           

2017 04-501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project (EIR/EIS/Permitting) Aspen 869,023               09/14/2016 841,883               27,140                 671,136      19,873      10,988      39,137      41,337      20,137      15,089      7,590        16,596      170,747       16,539        

Paid by General Fund Aspen 65,154                 12,192      12,682      12,285      27,994        65,154         34,846        

2017 04-501 Littlerock Sediment Removal (Cost Recovery Agreement) Forest Service 100,000               04/26/2017 100,000               -                            100,000    100,000       

2017 15-403 Water Mangement Information System Database DCSE 12,060                 10/26/2016 12,060                 -                            12,060      12,060         116,069      

2017 14-404 Water System Master Plan - CEQA ESA 174,715               11/09/2016 137,179               37,536                 2,230        4,323        10,571      50,504      19,822      22,179      5,222        8,060        14,269        137,179       

2017 17-405 WTP Process Evaluation (As-Needed) Carollo 35,000                 01/11/2017 31,500                 3,500                   17,500      14,000      31,500         

2017 04-501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project - Design Grade Control Structure -                            -                            -                            -                    40,000        

2017 17-410 Sanitary Survey Update Black & Veatch 49,773                 07/26/2017 16,012                 33,761                 16,012        16,012         33,761        

2018 System Valuation Study -                            -                            -                            -                    

2018 Electrical Engineering (As-Needed) -                            -                            -                            -                    

2018 Energy Storage - Feasibility and Pilot Study -                            -                            -                            -                    

4,127,271$          2,866,438$          1,325,987$          2,102,587   22,454      53,107      43,460      72,943      98,218      109,638    22,435      186,481    44,554      44,225      8,060        58,275        763,851       351,827       

New and Replacement Equipment
Budget 

Year
Work 
Order Project Title Vendor/Supplier

Approved 
Contract Amount

Board / Manager 
Approval

Payments 
Approved to 

Date Contract Balance
Through 

Dec. 2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2017 Total
2018 

Carryover

2017 16-413 CIS Software Replacement (Holman Capital Financed) TruePoint 475,000$             09/14/2016 425,000$             50,000$               50,000        78,284      48,593      42,405      39,858      44,220      94,177      18,563      58,900      425,000       

2017 17-402 Security Improvements @ WTP (Holman Capital Financed) Spec. No. 1702 Siemens 225,674               02/08/2017 214,390               11,284                 75,801      68,457      56,050      14,082      214,390       

2017 Security Improvements @ WTP (PWD Paid Expenses) Spec. No. 1702 Siemens 20,849        20,849         

2017 N/A Increased Data Storage to Support CMS and Growth (Holman Capital Financed) 98,000                 01/26/2017 64,825                 33,175                 64,825      33,175        98,000         

Paid by General Fund 31,650        

2017 N/A IVR (Holman Capital Financed) PALITTO 16,000                 01/26/2017 15,594                 406                       7,797        7,797        15,594         

2017 N/A Payment Kiosk for Customer Care Lobby (Holman Capital Financed) ADCOMP 21,000                 01/26/2017 20,947                 53                         20,425      522           20,947         

2017 N/A LIMS - Laboratory Information Management System (Holman Capital Financed) Promium 40,600                 02/08/2017 40,731                 (131)                     11,406      9,775        9,775        5,865        3,910        40,731         

2018 Water Meter Calibration Bench -                            -                            -                            -                    

2017 Power Broom Attachment -                            -                            -                            -                    

2018 Online Forms -                            -                            -                            -                    

2018 Customer Texting / Mass Communication - Everbridge -                            -                            -                            -                    

2018 Conference Bridge - Shoretel -                            -                            -                            -                    

2018 Data Center UPS - Whole Room UPS -                            -                            -                            -                    

876,274$             781,487$             94,787$               50,000         78,284      76,815      42,405      127,066    53,995      162,634    84,388      5,865        12,229      137,807    -                 54,024        835,511       31,650         

Water Quality Fee Funded Projectsg
Year Order Project Title Vendor/Supplier

pp
Contract Amount

/ g
Approval

y
Approved to Contract Balance

g
Dec. 2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2017 Total

2017 17-401 GAC Replacements @ WTP Calgon Carbon 549,477$             07/09/2014 508,431$             41,046$               169,477    169,477    169,477    169,477      677,908      

2017 17-402 GAC Replacement @ Underground Booster Station Evoqua 250,000               03/10/2017 245,907               4,093                   91,409      91,462      63,036      245,907      

2017 17-403 Filter Media Testing/Inspection ERS 18,348                 02/10/2017 18,348                 -                            18,348      18,348        

2017 17-404 Replacement Lab Equipment - GCMS/Autosampler Agilent 125,042               01/11/2017 125,042               -                            121,780    3,262        125,042      

942,867$             897,728$             45,139$               121,780    169,477    21,610      91,409      91,462      -                 169,477    63,036      169,477    -                 169,477      1,067,205   

Summary (W/O GAC) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2017 Total

253,390    529,321    254,941    288,147    149,368    328,617    93,767      287,474    125,197    143,092    200,653    317,670      2,433,927    

175,106    452,506    212,536    161,081    95,373      165,982    

-                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 (42,234)       (42,289)        

(22,454)     (50,877)     (39,137)     (60,883)     (70,147)     (46,943)     (22,435)     (53,976)     (10,090)     (23,548)     (400,491)      

(78,284)     (76,815)     (42,405)     (127,066)   (53,995)     (162,634)   (84,388)     (5,865)       (12,229)     (137,807)   -                 (781,487)      

-                 (133,286)   -                 (178,810)   (24,683)     -                 (277,954)   (192,074)   (806,806)      

= General O&M Project that will be re-classed in the near future to capital expenditure.

= Projects that originated from 2013 WRB Funds

= Project is now deemed complete with no further expense.

Totals
8,058,586$                                                                  

5,514,409                                                                    

2,734,770                                                                    = Project had additional funding paid out by the general fund to complete.

Non-Operating Capital Expenditures (Paid)

403,920                                                                       

Total Approved Contracts to Date

Total Payments on Approved Contracts to Date

Total Contract Balance to Date

Funding Through Series 2013A WRB (Remaining)

Funding Through Holman Capital (Remaining) 41,513                                                                          

Non-Operating Capital Expenditures (Committed) 2,433,927                                                                    

Non-Operating Capital Expenditures (Projected) (42,289)                                                                        

Funding Available Through Water Supply Fees 629,380                                                                       



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 22, 2018 February 28, 2018 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS       Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.3.a – February 2018 General Manager Report 

The following is the January report to the Board of activities through January 2018.  It is 
organized to follow the District’s six strategic initiatives adopted in 2017 and is intended to provide 
a general update on the month’s activities.  A summary of the initiatives is as follows: 

  Water Resource Reliability 

2015 Urban Water Management Plan, drought response 
Palmdale Regional Groundwater Recharge & Recovery Project 
Littlerock Reservoir Sediment Removal Project  
Recycled water allocation and use 

  Organizational Excellence 

Maintain formal management/supervisor training and development program 
Maintain competitive compensation and benefits package 
Employee wellness program; Succession planning 
Board/staff events to develop innovative ideas and awards 

  Systems Efficiency

Water system Master Plan update and related EIR 
Reinvestment in aging infrastructure 
Investment, implementation, and training plan for new technology 
Computerized maintenance management software (CMMS) 

Financial Health and Stability 

Pursue Federal and State funding opportunities 
Sustainable and balanced rate structure 
Maintain adequate reserve levels 
Maintain high level bond rating 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.3.a



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

2 
 

 

  Regional Leadership 

Create a regional best practices Antelope Valley partnership 
Enhance community partnerships and expand school programs in water education 
Emphasize the importance and long history of the District as a community asset 
Continue to evaluate District internship needs 

 

  Customer Care and Advocacy    

Customer Care accessibility through automation 
Evaluate, develop, and market additional payment options 
Improve customer account management tools 
Enhance customer experience through assessment of infrastructure, processes, and 
policies to maximize the customer care experience 

 

This report also includes charts that show the effects of the District’s efforts in several areas.  
They are organized within each strategic initiative and include status of upcoming State Water 
Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) long-term conservation orders, 20 x 2020 status, the District’s 
total per capita water use trends, 2017 water production and customer use graph, mainline leaks, and 
the water loss trends for both 12 and 24 month running averages. 

 

 Water Resource Reliability 

This initiative includes conservation efforts, water supply projects, and water planning.  

Recent highlights are as follows: 

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Activities 

 The SWRCB is anticipated to replace the 20 x 2020 per capita reduction goals passed by 
the legislature in 2009 with new long-term water budgeting requirements.  These are 
explained in the “Making Water Conservation a California Way of Life” plan.  The bills 
that would establish this are two-year bills.  ACWA’s position remains opposed unless 
amended.  More discussion is expected on these early this year. 
 

The District’s compliance with the 20 x 2020 law is evident from the chart titled 
“PWD 12-Month Running Average Total Per Capita Water Use:” 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

3 
 

 
 

The District’s customers have cut their water use by 46.8% from the baseline number 
of 231 and met the 2020 Goal in early 2010. The current Total-GPCD is 123. 

 

Water Supply Information  

 The staff plan for water resources in 2017 was based on the State Water Project allocation 
of 85%.  It relied heavily on the SWP and substantially reduced groundwater pumping.  
This strategy has resulted in increased groundwater levels at District well sites and 
generated future return flow groundwater production rights.  The current 2018 allocation 
is 20%.  However, the winter has been very dry, and there is a possibility the final 
allocation will be less.  Staff is planning to bring participation in the 2018 Dry Year Water 
Program to the Board for action in the near future. 
 

 Water and Energy Resources staff has planned for 2018.  The plan incorporates available 
water with the anticipated water usage.  The following graph shows actual amounts in 
January and monthly projections for both production and consumption, based on the prior 
five years of actual monthly information, for the entire year.  It is anticipated that this 
year’s consumption and production pattern will be similar to 2017.  The January 
production and consumption numbers were higher than they have been for several years.  
The 2017 chart is added in this report for comparison. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

4 
 

 
 
 

 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

5 
 

Other Items 

 The Littlerock Reservoir Sediment Removal Project Environmental Impact 
Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) was fully approved in 2017.  Work is 
now underway with the various regulatory agencies to obtain the required permits. 

 
Staff is reviewing the grade control structure design and contract documents.  Once 

the design is complete and permits are obtained, construction estimates will be made, 
financing options evaluated and implemented, the grade control structure contract can be 
bid, and construction tentatively scheduled to begin this summer. 
 

 The public review of the Draft California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) EIR for the 
Palmdale Regional Groundwater Recharge and Recovery Project is complete.  The Final 
EIR was certified by the Board on July 13, 2016, and the Notice of Determination was 
filed on July 14, 2016.  The comments from the SWRCB Recycled Water Division on the 
Title 22 Engineering Report were addressed and returned for further review.  Another set 
of comments was recently received and are being reviewed. 
 

Construction of monitoring wells and a pilot recharge basin are nearly complete.  The 
initial 28-day recharge test was also completed.  The District is now continuing the testing 
with dry and wet cycles. 
 

 California Water Fix:  There have been recent regulatory approvals moving this project 
forward.  The State Water Contractors and the Department of Water Resources are 
continuing discussions about the Project’s financing and operations.  These discussions 
will result in a clearer picture of the effect on individual contractors.  Staff is directly 
involved in these discussions and will be able to update the Board in the future. 

 
 

 Organizational Excellence 

 This initiative includes efforts to restructure staff duties and activities to more efficiently 
provide service to our customers.  Recent highlights are as follows: 

 The electronic time keeping software was used by staff during most of 2017 and is now 
our standard practice. 
 

 The 2016/2017 Strategic Plan Update is posted in the board room posters and brochure 
are now complete.  A Spanish translation has been printed and is also posted in the Board 
room. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

6 
 

 
 The Board adopted an updated Strategic Plan for 2018.  This will be posted in the Board 

room in the near future. 
 

 The District is working with other members of the Public Water Agencies Group to hire 
and share the services of an Emergency Preparedness Coordinator.  The MOU was 
approved by the Board and the action of other agencies is complete and a person has been 
hired. 
 

 A new logo for the District as part of the 100-year anniversary was approved by the Board 
at the October 11, 2017 Board meeting.  The transition to the new logo is well under way. 

 

 

 
 

  Systems Efficiency 

 This initiative largely focuses on the state of the District’s infrastructure.  Recent highlights 

are as follows: 

 Installation of security upgrades for the Leslie O. Carter Water Treatment Plant is 
operational and complete. 

 
 Water main and water meter replacement projects completed within the funds available 

in the 2017 Budget and recent years continued the District’s efforts to maintain the water 
system.  The effects of the District’s past efforts in replacing failing water mains and 
meters can be seen in the reduced number of mainline leaks.  This is illustrated in the chart 
titled “Mainline Leak History.”  The mainline leaks through January 2018 are 7 and there 
were 9 service line leaks.  The 2017 total was 97.  This was the first time they were under 
100 in over ten years. 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

7 
 

 
 

 The budgeted meter replacement project of approximately 3,300 meters is being planned 
for 2018. 
 

 Facilities staff is focusing on maintenance activities to incorporate pressure reducing 
valves and other facilities as their efforts can continue to be more preventative due to a 
lower number of emergency repairs.  A detailed presentation was given to the Board on 
September 13, 2017 explaining the importance of these activities.  The 2018 Budget 
approved by the Board supported these activities. 

 
 District staff is preparing for the next water main replacement on Camares Drive south of 

Barrel Springs Road. 
 

 The positive effect of both water main and water meter replacement programs is shown 
on the chart titled “PWD Water Loss History.”  Water losses are now approximately 8%. 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

8 
 

 
 
 

   Financial Health and Stability 

 Engineering staff has successfully applied for planning grant funding for the Palmdale 
Regional Groundwater Recharge and Recovery Project and for the Phase II pipeline for 
the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority.  Application packages for further funding have 
been determined to be complete by the State.  A comment letter was also submitted to 
raise the priority of both projects in the State’s funding plan for 2017/2018. 

The State is satisfied with resolutions from the City and the District related to the 
PRWA Phase II funding application for compliance with their repayment requirements.  
An amendment to the JPA will also be completed to tie these into PRWA.  The only 
outstanding issue is the State’s approach to determining the District’s Debt Coverage 
Ratio.  They continue to include non-operating expenses into the calculation.  Staff and 
our financial advisor are still working on this issue. 

 Water rate changes of 4.25% for 2017, 2018, and 2019 were approved at a Board meeting 
held November 9, 2016.  The resolution is also unique in that it included criteria that, if 
met, would allow for lesser changes. 

 Engineering/Grant Manager Riley has worked with the Bureau of Reclamation for the 
acceptance of a Feasibility Report for the Palmdale Regional Groundwater Recharge and 
Recovery Project and having it eligible for funding.  Mr. Riley and I visited the Bureau in 
Denver to discuss future funding opportunities.  The Bureau staff was very receptive to 
the project.  Our project is one of 30 from across the country that is eligible to compete 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

9 
 

for a portion of $10M in this year’s Federal budget due to the approved Feasibility Report.  
This competition was recently announced with an application deadline of August 17, 
2017.  This effort did not result in an award of funds from the Bureau.  However, lessons 
from this submittal will be used in future funding competitions. 

 

 The 2018 Budget was approved by the Board in November 2017.  The 2018 Budget was 
published in January 2018. 

 

 Cash-for-Grass Program:  The District received a $75,000 Grant from the Bureau of 
Reclamation to assist in funding the Cash for Grass Program.  A status report on this year’s 
Program will be given in October.  The Board approved changes to the program at the 
October 25, 2017 meeting that will be effective on January 1, 2018 along with the 2018 
Budget. 

 

 Regional Leadership 

 This initiative includes efforts to involve the community, be involved in regional activities, 
and be a resource for other agencies in the area.  Recent highlights are as follows: 

 Activities of the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority (PRWA) and Antelope Valley State 
Water Contractors Association have continued. 
 

 The District staff continues to be active in the Antelope Valley Watermaster Board 
(AVWB) and related meetings. 
 

 District staff is active in the local chambers and is on the board of the Palmdale Chamber 
and GAVEA. 

 
 Staff developed a plan and budget for a year-long celebration of the District’s 100th 

Anniversary in July, 2018 that was approved by the Board on July 12, 2017.  The activities 
will be announced at this meeting.  The first events of an Open House on August 5th and 
the AV Fair parade and office decorating contest were successful.  The first public tour of 
Littlerock Dam and the Leslie O. Carter Water Treatment Plant was successfully 
conducted on Thursday, September 21, 2017 and have continued on a monthly basis. 

Historic displays are in the District lobby and at the Palmdale City Library.  These are 
changed monthly to reflect a new decade as we move closer to the 100th Anniversary 
Celebration on July 22, 2018.  The book documenting our first 100 years is also being 
prepared. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

10 
 

 Staff will work with the Ad-Hoc Committee on a method to better communicate with and 
involve our customers in the District’s activities. 
 
 

 Customer Care and Advocacy 

 This initiative includes efforts to better serve our customers.  Recent highlights are as follows: 

 The ability to make payments at 7-Eleven and Family Dollar Store is also continuing to 
grow. 

 
 A plan to update and improve the front entrance and lobby was approved by the Facilities 

Committee in March and work is complete.  The kiosk is now installed and functioning 
in the lobby.  It hosts service ticketing for customers, a directory of the office, and displays 
associated with the 100th Year celebration. 

 
 Customer Care and Finance staff are now exclusively using TruePoint software.  

TruePoint has continued to provide solid support and programming changes for any 
needed adjustments.  Staff is continuing to recognize and correct transition issues that 
arise to minimize any effect on customers. 

 
 Many residents in the Juniper Hills area rely on water hauling companies for their water.  

A major local source for these companies is no longer available and more distant water 
sources increase water costs for the residents. 

Numerous properties in the Juniper Hills area annexed to PWD in the early 1960’s for 
access to the State Water Project (SWP) and pay the annual assessment for SWP fixed 
costs.  To date, there has not been a way to use the SWP water due to the lack of a water 
system.  However, this allows PWD to act as a water source for water hauling companies 
for properties within PWD’s boundaries in the Juniper Hills area. 

The following map was provided for water hauling companies and residents to help 
them understand who PWD can help serve. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       February 22, 2018 

 

11 
 

 

The District is requiring submittals documenting a water hauling company’s status as 
part of setting a water meter for their use.  We are also using copies of property tax bills 
to verify the water hauling customers are within PWD’s boundaries.  Staff reviews the tax 
bill copies for that verification.  Aleshire & Wynder also drafted an agreement for water 
hauling companies that is intended to protect the District and the water hauling customers.  
There are currently six (6) residents verified for water deliveries. 

Staff attended the Juniper Hills Town Council meeting on November 1, 2017 to 
explain this approach and answer other questions from the residents.  This is an unusual 
situation and shows the District’s commitment to serve all customers within its 
boundaries, even in the absence of a water distribution system. 


	AgendaRegular2-28-18
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item7.1
	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	Item7.4
	Item7.5
	Item8.1.a
	Item8.1.b
	Item8.1.c
	Item8.3.a



